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Submission #: 2000-08-0444
STL ChromalLab ssi
Emvironmental Services (CA 1084} Date: August 20, 2001

Aqua Science Engineers, inc.
208 West El Pintado Road
Danvilie, CA 84526

Atin: Mr.fan T, Reed

Project. 318D
Peeriess Stages

Dear Mr. Reed,

Attached is our report for your samples received on Wednesday August 23, 2000

This report has been reviewed and approved for release. Repraduction of this report

is parmitted only in its entirety.

The report contains a Cose Narative detailing sample receipt and analysis.

Please note that any unused portion of the samples will be discarded after Cctober 7, 2000
unless you have requested otherwise. We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you.

if you have any questions, please call me at (925) 484-1919. You can also contact me via email.
My email address is: vvancil@chromalab.com

Sincerely,

A7

Vincent Vandil

Teieghone (925)484-1313 * Macsanie (925) 4841056
CA DHS FLARE100G
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Submission #: 2000-08-0444
STL ChromalLab ubmis
Environmema Services (CA 1094} Date; August 20, 2001
To: Aqua Science Engineers, Inc,

Attn.:  lan T. Reed

CASE NARRATIVE

General and Sample Comments
We (STL Chromal.ab) received 4 Water samples, on Aug 23 2000 10:30AM.

MTBE for sarmple MW-2 did canfirm by 8260 GC/MS. It was not reported by 8260 GC/MS
because at the time of the analysis MTBE was not included in our standard 8260 analyte list.
8760 for this run ¢an not report MTBE due to the fact that the MTBE concentration exceeded
the calibration limits.

Analysis Comments and Flags by QC Batch

[Diesel Water QC Balch#: 2000/08/23.01-10
MW-2 Lab#: 2000-08-0444-002
Compound Flag(s)
ndp Hydrocarbon reported does not match the pattern of our Diesel standard
MW-4 Lah#: 2000-08-0444-004
ndp Hydrocarbon reported does not maich the pattem of our Dieset standard
GIBTEX with MTBE Water QC Batch#: 2000/08/25.01-02
MW-2 Labit: 2000-08-0444-002
g Hydrocarbon reported in the gasoline range does not match cur gasoline standard.

1220 Quarry Lane * Pleasanton CA 94566 4758
Teenhone (925} 484-1919  Facswnile (922) 484-10%
CA GHS ELAPE 096

Prnted on 08/20/2001 08 55 Page 2 of 2



925-837-4853

fug 21 01 09:05a
aqua science
engineers inc.

———
N W=y =
S lndd

FAX BEING SENT BY:

Agua Science Engineers, Inc.
208 W. El Pintado Road
Danville, CA 94526
Phone (525) 820-9391
Fax (925) 837-4853

DATE:_ ¢ ~%/-¢J

TQ:
FROM: _Keh ot K?‘ﬁ;»/
NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW:__ 2~

rkkpkkdkskPlaase Phone If This Fax Is Received Incomplete®# stk kk:t

MESSAGE:
MTBE info. Bor Pariess Sfoge s

208 W E Pintade Road, Danvile, Colfamia 24526 » G25-8200390 e fax 3058474555



